MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

BLK 3023A UBI ROAD 1 #01- &1

SINGAPORE 408717

GST REG. NO : 200501102H

TEL: G748-4422 | 6744-4422 FAX : 6-T47- 6720
Email: chin@modernautomotive.com.sg

Your Ref : SGP8838E
Our Ref : SKW8665C
Datie 17.08 2019
The Claims Manager

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
AIG Building

78, Shenton Way #07-16
Singapore 078120
Tel. 6-413-300 Fax.B-415-3727

Attn - The Motor Claim Dept

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKWE8E65C & SGPBRIBE ON 24.07.2018

ALONG OPHIR ROAD

We refer to the above matter,

We have been authorized by our client Miss Xie Jiaying to make claim against your
insured vehicle No. SGPB838E in respect of the above accident for the following

Repair Cost
Loss of use ($150 x 3 days)
Search fee

Total :

$ 214000 (Incl GST)

Enclosed herewith a copy each of the supporting documents for your perusal
Kindly process the above and remit the payment to us asap

Yours faithfully

—

A

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd



Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2019 4:58 PM

To: TW2503@HOTMAILCOM

Ce: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW B665C & SGP BA38E ON 24/07/2019 ALONG/AT OPHIR RD
BEFORE UP-RAMP TO ECP

Tr.d-jng: Recipient Delivery
TS0 L HO TAAIL D08
Admimn A
alivislaulkkauto com Delrwered. 271020715 458 P
shupel@lkkauto com Delivered: 27102019 4 58 P
Mesewani@lKkauto com Delrvered. 2010/2019 4 58 PM

Our Ref: CC6/AIG19013102/Akb3

TOH KAI YEN
[POLICY HOLDER]

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKW 8665C B SGP BR3IBE ON 24/07/2019 ALONG/AT OPHIR RD BEFORE UP-RAMP TO ECP

We refer to the above subject matter, We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
Insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy

We have received a claim from SKW 8665C against your motor |nsurance policy.

Based on the accident repart and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is notin your favour. We will theralors
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlemant with the Third Party,

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
within 10 days from the date of this letter,

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial venicie:
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us If you have further gueries.

Best Regards,

Khanchna | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360 | email: Khanchna@lkkauts. cam |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

Date: MJ:H I'ri

70 WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sir,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE

.....................................................................................................................................

.........................................................................................................

.......................................................................................................................................

This letter is to authorize MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD at Block 3023A, Ubi Road 1,
#01-61, Singapore 408717 to resolve the above matter

In respect of this authorization, MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD has my/our authority to
decide an my/our behalf whether to accept any offer of settlement from the third party
insurers. |/we also agreed that all payments include Loss of Use to make in favour of
MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD.

MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD is also authorized to sign all the required documents
include Discharge Voucher from the third party insurers on my/our behalf.

Yours Faithfully

_____ G

Signature of Owner

Xie Jieyimg

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||

Name / NRIC gggé-éﬁj'% B



RELEASE VOUCHER
(ALG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Cliim)

“We/l, MODERN AUTOMOTIVE I'TE LTD( the workshop™ hereby confirm that we'l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE L'TD (name of surveyor) with respect 1o the amounli elaimed (o
552,140.00(Repair Cost), SS3D0.00(Loss of Usefemall. $82.00(Disbursememt) for vehicle no
SKW8665C thut was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 24/07/2019 (date) along
OPHIR ROAD (location) involving vehicle no’s SGPS838E. This 1s pursuant to the mspection
conducted on 14/08/2019 (date) at “the workshop”

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner XIE JIAYINGi the third party claimant

of vehicle no. SKW8665C make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have tull
authorily to settle the matter on hisher behall in o manner that we/T deem fit. We/l enclose herein
the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnifv AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid for all damages.
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third part
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss und
expenses suffered pertaning to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuani to the
damage to SKWHR665C(vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on o
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts huve
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this 16 (day) of T (month) 2022 (year)

("

la L'.. k‘«ll )
L/ Lwe

=

Signed by appbinted surveyor Signed by “the workshop" (with chop)




MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

BLK 30234 UBI ROAD 1#01- 587181 SINGAPORE 408717
TEL | ET4T4472, 67454422 FAX GT4TET20
GS5T REG. NO: 2005011702H

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE | :
78 SHENTON WAY #07-16 12 Tax Invoice : TP001425
SINGAPORE 079120 Date 17 @

Vehicie Num. : SKW BBB5C

Aftention | Motor Claim Department MakeModel - TOYOTA LEXUS-2010

Contact : 6415-3727 6419-3000 Accident Date - 24/07/2019
Claim No., -
Refarence
Policy No. : 5108702240
SN
Quantity Farticular Urit Price Amount 5§
LABOUR
ACCIDENT REPAIR (LUMPSUM) 2,000.00
Labour Total S§ - 2.000.00
Total S5 : 2,000.00
G5T@ 7% S5 140.00
Amount Due S§ 2.140.00

MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD



Invaice

GENERAL
INSURANCE

ASSOCIATION
HECOHRDS MANAGEMENT CENTKL

Page 2 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Rafftes Quay £18-00. Singapore 048580

Phone <66 G224 0010 Fax +65 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm
GST Registralion No. M400D17735

TAX INVOICE

Cur Ref Mo: GR-18-120015

Dale of Request 24/G72018 Onling Purchase
Modem Aulomalive Ple Lid
Bilk 3023A Ubi Road 1
#01-67 & ®01-58
Singapote 406717

Daar SirlMadam,

Enquiry Date 2410772019

Enquiry By Chin Sai Shong

TP Vehicle No SGPRBARE

Accident Date 24/0720189

DESCRIFTION AMOUNT (S5)

ITF Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GST Amount 013
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00
Thank You

This is a compulter generaled document and requires no signature

For GIARMC Official use:
Date
[%] GIRO [ | Cash [ ] Cheque

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index cim?fusebox=MTRsas& [useaction=dsp_g... 24-Jul-19
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Inviice
GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048560
"‘SURANCE Phane +B5 6224 0010 Fax +85 6224 0040
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours. Monday to Friday Sam to Spm
C IS TN o o Cwire  GST Regsiration No: M4DOD1 7735
HECORLDS MANAGEMENT CENTRL
Third Party Insurer Enquiry
Our Ref No: GR-18-120015
Date ol Reguest! 240072018 Your Ref No: Onling Purchasa
Modem Automotive Fie Lid
Bk 30234 Ubi Road 1
#01-61 & #)1-58
Singapore 408717
Drear SirMadam,
Enquiry Date 24072016
Enquiry By Chin S Shong
TP Vahicle Na SGPBBIBE
Acoigen| Date 24072018
Enguiry Result
TF Vehicle Mo ET Perod of Insurance Insurer Tel No
SGPBEB3BE AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Fle. Lid. JM22018-30M 22019 65-5415-3000
Thank You.

The mages provaded to you are taken from the ongmal reponts forwarded o the centre by the members of the Genatal Insurance
Associalion of Singapare and we taks no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no labdlity whatsoever for any

ipss or damape arsing oul of or in connechon with the reports of Thew Images.

This Is & computer generated document and requires no signature

tps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp_g... 24-Jul-19



